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RELEASE IN PART 
B5 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:12 AM 

To: 

Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 

Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 7/15/10 Thursday 

8:15 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:25 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:30 am Secretary's Office 

8:30 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING 
8:45 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am WEEKLY MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES 
10:00 am Deputy Secretary's Conference Room 

10:00 am MEETING w/STAFF 
10:30 am Secretary's COnference Room * Cheryl, Jake, AMS, Derek, Fuchs, Lona & Huma. 

10:30am 
Secretary's Office 

11:00 am (t) PHONE CALL w/QATARI CROWN PRINCE TAMIM BIN HAMAD BIN 
KHALIFA AL-THANI (T) Secretary's Office 

11:15am(t) PHONE CALL w/EU HIGH REPRESENTATIVE CATHERINE ASHTON (T) 
Secretary's Office 

11:30 am OFFICE TIME 
1:15 pm Secretary's Office 

1:15 pm PHONE INTERVIEW w/MARK LANDLER, NEW YORK TIMES 
1:30 pm Secretary's Office 

1:30 pm SPEECH PREP TIME 
2:00 pm Secretary's Office * Jake, Cheryl, AMS, Derek, Fuchs, Schwerin, and Lissa. 

2:00 pm CLASSIFIED BRIEFING 
3:30 pm Secretary's Conference Room 

4:00 pm PHOTOS 
4:15pm Secretary's Office 

4:15 pm PRIVATE MEETING w/ LISA CAPUTO 
4:30 pm Secretary's Office 

4:30 pm OFFICE TIME 
6:00 pm Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

FYI: 
11:30 am 
12:30 pm White House Situation Room 

Note: Jim Steinberg, Jack Lew, and Jeff Feltman attending. 
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